
 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 1st December, 2025, 7.00 pm - Microsoft Teams (watch the 
live meeting here and watch the recording here) 
 
Members: To be confirmed  

 
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending 
the meeting using any communication method.  Members of the public 
participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, 
making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  By entering the ‘meeting room’, you are consenting 
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
To receive any apologies for absence.  
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of Urgent Business. 
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New 
items will be dealt with under item 7 below). 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MzI4YjYzYTktMmFiMi00ODBiLTkyMDUtMjZlMzY5OTdjNWM2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22082c2e5d-5e1e-45e1-aa8b-522a7eea8a16%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd


 

 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE   
 
The Sub-Committee will first hear from the Licensing Officer.  After that, the 
applicant will present their application and the Sub-Committee and objectors 
will have the opportunity to ask questions. Then, the objectors will present 
their case and the Sub-Committee and objectors will have the opportunity to 
ask questions.   
 
All parties will then have the opportunity to sum up, and then the meeting will 
conclude to allow the Sub-Committee to deliberate and reach a decision. This 
decision will then be provided in writing within five working days of this 
meeting. 
 

6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT 2A COFFEE & 
POOL, 336 HIGH ROAD, LONDON, N22 8JW (WOODSIDE)  (PAGES 1 - 
58) 
 
To consider an application for a new premises licence.  
 

7. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
To consider any items of urgent business as identified at item 3. 
 
 

 
Nazyer Choudhury, Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel – 020 8489 3321 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: nazyer.choudhury@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Friday, 21 November 2025 
 



 

Page 1 of 4  

 
 

Report for:  Licensing Sub Committee 01st December 2025 
 
Item number:  6 
 
Title: Application for a New Premises Licence at: 2A Coffee & Pool, 336 High 

Road, London N22 8JW  
 
authorised by:  Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader – Regulatory Services. 
 
Ward(s) affected: Woodside  
Report for Key/  
Non-Key Decision: Not applicable     
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration. 

 
1.1 The application is submitted by Adrian Toci and seeks the following activities (copy of 

the application is at App A) 
 
 
1.2 The application seeks the following:  
         Late Night Refreshment 
         Friday to Saturday    2300 to 0130 hours 
 
         Sale of Alcohol 
         Sunday to Thursday              1000 to 2330 hours 
         Friday to Saturday    1000 to 0130 hours  
  
         Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 
 
         Hours open to Public 
         Sunday to Thursday               1000 to 0000 hours 
         Friday to Saturday    1000 to 0200 hours  
 
1.4     Representations have been received from: 
          
          Representation from Noise RA – App B – Conditions proposed agreed 
                                               Met Police  - App C – Agreed and withdrawn 
                                               Residents – App D   
                                               Planning  -App E- Informative on requirements for change of  
                                                                              use. 
1.5      Amended timings agreed with Police: 

 Sale of alcohol (ON sales only): Sunday–Thursday 10:00–23:30; Friday– 
                Saturday 10:00–00:00 
           •    Late night refreshment: Friday–Saturday 23:00–00:00 
           •    Hours open to the public: Sunday–Thursday 10:00–00:00; Friday–Saturday  
                10:00–00:30 
           •    Condition (Public Nuisance): The outside area will be closed to patrons from  
                 22:00 hours daily. 
 
 
  
 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

Page 2 of 4  

 
 
 1.6     Recommendation 

         
           In considering the representations received and what is appropriate for the promotion  
          of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are:  

 Grant the application as requested   
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or 

altering in any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application.  

       
        Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not modify the  
        conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it  
        desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.  
                       
2     Background 
 
2.1  The premises is located in a terrace of shops next to residential premises and has an  
       outside seating area.  The premises was previously licensed but that license fell away due  
       to the limited company being dissolved.  This was not clarified until after the Met Police  
       carried out a raid on 21st February 2025. The raid was executed for drug related reasons  
       but police found the venue was taking part in casino style illegal gambling. The premises  
       was closed down thereafter. 
 
3      Licensing Policy  

 
3.1 The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section  
       182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of  
       licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary 
       events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions  
       attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the  
       control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.  
       Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for  
       licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.  
 
3.2 The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of licensable activities  
       whilst promoting and upholding the licensing objectives the prevention of public  
       nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and protection of children  
       from harm. It is the Licensing Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed  
       premises with licence holders displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises  
       on local residents. 
 
3.3  In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this 
       Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal  
       with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all  
       the circumstances of the case. 
 
 3.4 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter  
       conditions regarding noise control in areas that have denser residential  
       accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the  
       individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application  
       and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control  
       measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be          
       appropriate and proportionate. 
 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 4  

 3.5 This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish  
       the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any  
       action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and  
       proportionate. 
 
3.6  Also the Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has been  
       exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of  
       the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four  
       licensing objectives. Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than  
       promoting the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be  
       required. 
 
3.7  In cases Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is  
       the balance of probability. 
 
3.8  Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the  
       appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions when the  
       circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered elsewhere. 
 
3.9  The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual type,  
       location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Conditions cannot  
       seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct  
       management of the licence holder and their staff.  
       The Councils Licensing policy expects applicants to address the licensing  
       objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant responsible authorities. 
 
4     Licensing hours 
 
4.1  Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed  
       hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require 
       stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to  
       prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties  
       concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.  
       The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for  
       sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and  
       nuisance. 

 
 5    Powers of a Licensing Authority  
      
5.1  The decision should be made about the Secretary of the State’s guidance and  
       the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Were the  
       decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must 
       be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /  
       challenge is increased. 
 
5.2  The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21-day appeal  
       period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or   
       disposed of. 
 
6     Other considerations 
 
       Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: 
       ‘’Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each  
       authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to  
       the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it  
       reasonably can prevent crime and disorder in its area’’. 

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 4  

 
6.1 Human Rights 
       While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance  
       to the application are: 

o Article 8 – Right to respect for private and family life. 
o Article 1 of the First Protocol – Protection of Property 
o Article 6(1) – Right to a fair hearing. 
o Article 10 – Freedom of Expression 

 

7     Use of Appendices 
 

          Appendix A - New Application. 
          Representation from Noise RA – App B 
                                              Met Police – App C 
                                              Residents – App D 
        Background papers:  Section 82 Guidance 
                                             Haringey Statement of Licensing policy 
 

Page 4



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



© Crown copyright 

Haringey
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 8489 8232 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ADRIAN

* Family name TROCI

* E-mail

 number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 16632464

Business name 2A COFFEE & POOL LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 7



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 336 

Street HIGH ROAD

District HARINGEY

City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

Postcode N22 8JW

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

 

 

 number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 09856182

Business name NTAD CONSULTANTS LTD
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 8



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

 

 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 336

Street HIGH ROAD

District HARINGEY

City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

Postcode N22 8JW

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

 
 

Page 9



© Crown copyright 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name 2A COFFEE & POOL LTD

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 16632464

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 10



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Address

Building number or name 336

Street HIGH ROAD

District HARINGEY

City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

Postcode N22 8JW

Country United Kingdom

 
                             

 

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 12 / 11 / 2025

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

CAFE, ON - LICENCE and POOL ROOM - LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT - NO REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 

Page 11



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 12



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Page 13



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:30

Start End

Page 14



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 10:00 End 01:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 10:00 End 01:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Page 15



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Name

First name ANDRIAN

Family name TROCI

                             

 

 

 licensing authority 
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Page 16



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 10:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 10:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 10:00 End 00:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 17



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

SEE ATTACHED OPERATING SCHEDULE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SEE ATTACHED OPERATING SCHEDULE

c) Public safety

SEE ATTACHED OPERATING SCHEDULE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

SEE ATTACHED OPERATING SCHEDULE

e) The protection of children from harm

SEE ATTACHED OPERATING SCHEDULE

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 18



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 19



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 20



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 21

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 22



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00 
The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey: Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa 
Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card 
supplier. Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening 
(Mon- Fri). Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

Page 23



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION
1

* 

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application. [Applicable to individual applicants 
only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be 
issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition 
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become 
invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS named in this 
application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see 
note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name NOEL A SAMAROO

* Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENT

* Date 15 / 10 / 2025
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/haringey/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 24

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/haringey/apply-1


© Crown copyright 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

OPERATING 

SCHEDULE  

2A COFFEE & POOL 
2A Coffee & Pool Ltd (Company No. 16632464) 

336 High Road, London, England, N22 8JW 

 

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 until 00:00 

Friday to Saturday 10:00 until 02:00 

 

RETAIL SALE OF ALCOHOL  

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 until 23:30 

Friday to Saturday 10:00 until 01:30 

 

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

Friday to Saturday 23:00 until 01:30 
 

 

General Outline of the Application 

This application is made on behalf of 2A Coffee & Pool Ltd for the grant of a 

new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003. The premises will operate 

as a café and pool lounge providing a safe, relaxed and sociable environment 

for customers to enjoy coffee, light meals, soft drinks, and alcoholic beverages. 

The premises will not operate as a bar or nightclub and will not provide any 

form of regulated entertainment. Alcohol will only be served to seated 

Page 27



customers, except within the pool/games area where consumption will be 

permitted while playing. 

The Management and Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) are committed to 

ensuring full compliance with the Licensing Act 2003 and Haringey Council’s 

Statement of Licensing Policy. All four Licensing Objectives will be promoted 

through robust operational measures, staff training, and responsible 

management practices. This document sets out the detailed steps to be 

implemented to ensure the safety and enjoyment of patrons without adversely 

affecting the local community. 

 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

A digital high-definition CCTV system shall be installed and maintained at the 

premises in accordance with the following specifications: 

(a) Cameras shall cover all entrances, exits, and internal areas used by 

customers. 

(b) Cameras at the entrance shall capture full frame images of patrons’ heads 

and shoulders. 

(c) Recordings shall be retained for a minimum of 31 days. 

(d) A staff member trained in the operation of the CCTV system shall be 

present during trading hours. 

(e) The system shall display the correct date and time and have the ability to 

export footage on request. 

(f) All footage shall be made available within 48 hours to Police or authorised 

officers upon request. 

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available upon request 

to authorised officers or Police, recording the following information: 

- All crime or disorder incidents reported at the venue. 

- Any complaints received. 

- Any faults in the CCTV system. 

- Visits by relevant authorities or emergency services. 

- Any ejections of patrons. 

- Any refusals of alcohol sales. 

Page 28



The premises shall operate a 'Challenge 25' policy whereby any person who 

appears to be under the age of 25 shall be required to produce a valid 

photographic ID before being served alcohol. Acceptable forms of 

identification will include passports, UK driving licences, and PASS-accredited 

cards. All staff shall receive induction and refresher training on this policy every 

six months, with records kept for inspection. 

A refusals register shall be maintained and monitored weekly by the DPS. 

Entries will include the date, time, description of the individual, name of the 

staff member and reason for refusal. 

The premises will adopt a zero-tolerance policy towards drugs and antisocial 

behaviour. Prominent signage will be displayed warning customers of this 

policy. Any incident involving drugs or disorder will be immediately reported to 

the Police. 

Management will maintain ongoing liaison with Haringey Licensing Officers, 

Police Licensing, and Environmental Health to ensure continual compliance 

with all regulatory expectations. 

 

The Promotion of Public Safety 

The Management will ensure that all fire and safety precautions are maintained 

in accordance with relevant legislation and guidance. All escape routes shall be 

kept clear, exit doors unlocked during operating hours, and illuminated signage 

maintained. 

A suitable fire alarm and emergency lighting system shall be installed and 

regularly tested. Fire extinguishers shall be maintained annually, and staff shall 

be trained in their use. At least one trained first-aider will be present whenever 

the premises are open to the public. 

All electrical installations shall be inspected and certified annually. The DPS 

shall maintain records of fire risk assessments, safety inspections, and accident 

reports on site for inspection. 

Capacity limits will be observed as determined by the fire risk assessment to 

ensure safe occupancy at all times. 

Page 29



 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The premises will operate with due consideration for nearby residents and 

businesses to prevent nuisance and disturbance. No regulated entertainment, 

amplified music, or live performances will take place. Background music will be 

kept at low levels and will not be audible at the nearest residential façade. 

All doors and windows shall remain closed after 23:00, except for access and 

egress. Prominent signage will remind patrons to leave quietly and respect 

neighbours. 

No waste collections, deliveries, or bottle disposal shall take place between 

23:00 and 08:00. The pavement area outside the premises shall be kept clean 

and litter-free, including the kerb and channel area. Extraction systems shall be 

regularly maintained to prevent odours or fumes from causing nuisance to local 

residents. 

A complaints procedure shall be maintained, providing a direct telephone 

number for the duty manager during operating hours. This contact information 

will be made available to residents and responsible authorities. 

 

The Protection of Children from Harm 

A robust Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be operated. All staff involved 

in the sale of alcohol shall receive documented training covering age-restricted 

products, identifying underage persons, and acceptable forms of ID. 

Children under the age of 18 will only be permitted on the premises when 

accompanied by a responsible adult and will not be permitted to purchase or 

consume alcohol. No adult entertainment, nudity, or similar activities will be 

permitted on the premises. 

Training records shall be maintained and made available for inspection by the 

Police or Licensing Authority on request. Refusal logs and Challenge 25 signage 

will be prominently displayed. 

 

Page 30



Additional Measures 

Alcohol will only be served to seated customers, except within the designated 

pool/games area where customers may consume drinks while playing. The 

premises will not permit vertical drinking or standing alcohol consumption 

outside these defined areas. 

A written Dispersal Policy shall be in place to ensure customers leave the 

premises in an orderly manner, with staff monitoring behaviour at closing time. 

Staff will be trained in the dispersal policy, and a written record of this training 

will be kept on site. 

The management shall ensure that a personal licence holder is present or 

contactable during all hours of alcohol sale.  

Management shall regularly review all operational and safety procedures to 

ensure compliance with the Licensing Objectives. 

The premises shall operate with transparency and cooperation with all 

Responsible Authorities. Any recommendations or conditions suggested by the 

Police, Environmental Health, or Licensing Authority will be given full 

consideration and implemented where appropriate. 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



EMERGENCY ILLUMINATED EXIT SIGN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER POINT

LICENSED AREA

FIRE BLANKET

KEY

CCTV CAMERA

up 336 B

W.C

SEATING AREA

STORE

W.C

BAR

EXIT

ENTRANCE
/ EXIT

OUTDOOR
SEATING AREA

01 - FLOORPLAN
1:100 @A3

THIS DRAWING IS PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT AND AT NO TIME MUST ANY PORTION
OF THIS DRAWING BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN ANYWAY WITHOUT THE PERMISSION
OF NTAD CONSULTANTS LTD.

NTAD CONSULTANTS LTD SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR THE USE OF DRAWINGS FOR ANY
REASON OTHER THAN FOR WHICH THEY ARE PREPARED.

DESCRIPTION CHK DATEDRN

NS

A3

14/10/2025

Drawing No Rev

Scale Size File Ref

Date Designer Drawn By

KM

673NTADHR01-001

NTAD CONSULTANTS Ltd   Tel: 07544 440655   

www.ntad.uk info@ntad.uk

Client

Drawing Title

Project

001

A2 COFFEE & POOL
336 HIGH RAOD
LONDON
N22 8JW

1:100

01

LICENSING
PREMISES LICENCE FLOORPLAN

P
age 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix B 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

Licensing Authority 

River Park House 

Level 1 North 

225 High Road 

London 

N22 8HQ 

 

 

 

Licensing Unit 

Tottenham Police Station 

398 High Rd,  

London 

N17 9ES 

 

HaringeyLicensing@met.police.uk 

www.met.police.uk 

  

 

 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE- 2A COFFEE & POOL LTD, 336 HIGH 

ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8JW 

 

Dear Licensing Team,  

 

This application is submitted by Adrian Troci for a premises license with the following 

requests: 

 

Late Night Refreshment 

Friday to Saturday   2300 to 0130 hours 

Sale of Alcohol 

Sunday to Thursday   1000 to 2330 hours 

Friday to Saturday   1000 to 0130 hours  

Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 

Hours open to Public 

Sunday to Thursday   1000 to 0000 hours 

Friday to Saturday   1000 to 0200 hours  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Police do not agree with the requested timings and suggest the following: 

Page 37

mailto:HaringeyLicensing@met.police.uk
http://www.met.police.uk/


Late Night Refreshment 

Friday to Saturday   2300 to 0000 hours 

Sale of Alcohol 

Sunday to Thursday   1000 to 2330 hours 

Friday to Saturday   1000 to 0000 hours  

Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 

Hours open to Public 

Sunday to Thursday   1000 to 0000 hours 

Friday to Saturday   1000 to 0030 hours  

My representation is based on concerns regarding public nuisance.  The premises is located 

at the end of a row of shops with residential properties situated above, next door and opposite. 

Allowing the premise to remain open until 02.00 over the weekend is likely to cause a 

significant increase in public nuisance.  

The previous premises license operating times were: 

Supply of Alcohol: Sunday to Thursday 0800 to 2300 and Friday to Saturday 0800 to 

0000  

The opening hours of the premises: Sunday to Thursday 0800 to 0000 Friday to Sunday 

0800 to 0030  

After researching other similar premises, serves both food and alcohol, located nearby to the 

2A Coffee & Pool, I have found B7 Bar & Restaurant’s opening times are 09.00-23.00 Monday- 

Friday and Monopol’s opening times are 07.00- 23.00 Monday- Friday. Times suggested by 

police are in line with local premises.  

Police also request the following condition to be added to the operating schedule suggested 

by the appliacant: 

PUBLIC NUISANCE  

The outside area must be closed to patrons at 22.00 hours. 

If agreed by the applicant we would withdraw our representations contingent upon 

that agreement. I reserve the right to provide further information to support this 

representation. 

 

Regards, 
 
 

PC Denham 
North Area Licensing Officer 

 
 
 

 

Page 38



 

 

Appendix C 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

APP C – NOISE & NUISANCE REP 

 

From: Daliah Barrett On Behalf Of Licensing 

Sent: 12 November 2025 08:05 

To: Amir Darvish <Amir.Darvish@haringey.gov.uk>; NOEL SAMAROO 

<info@ntadconsultants.com> 

Cc: Arjan  

Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- 2A Coffee & Pool, 336 High Road, Wood 

Green, London N22 8JW (WK/640572) 

 

Dear All, 

 

Please note below representation from the Noise Team RA.                          

 

Please note that new timings have been agreed with the Police: 

 

Revised Operating Schedule (as agreed) 

• Sale of alcohol (ON sales only): Sunday–Thursday 10:00–23:30; Friday–Saturday 10:00–

00:00 

• Late night refreshment: Friday–Saturday 23:00–00:00 

• Hours open to the public: Sunday–Thursday 10:00–00:00; Friday–Saturday 10:00–00:30 

• Condition (Public Nuisance): The outside area will be closed to patrons from 22:00 hours 

daily. 

 

From: Amir Darvish <Amir.Darvish@haringey.gov.uk>  

Sent: 11 November 2025 15:42 

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Cc: 'Arjantroci123@icloud.com' <Arjantroci123@icloud.com> 

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- 2A Coffee & Pool, 336 High Road, Wood 

Green, London N22 8JW (WK/640572) 

Importance: High 

 

 

Adrian, Thank you for showing me around your premises during my visit on Friday, 7th 

November. 

 

Dear @Licensing  

 

Page 41

mailto:Amir.Darvish@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:info@ntadconsultants.com
mailto:Amir.Darvish@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Arjantroci123@icloud.com
mailto:Licensing@haringey.gov.uk


Following a review of the premises in relation to your licence application, I noted the 

following points which require action: 

 

1. Fire Exit Door (Rear of Premises): 

The current metal fire exit door is fitted with an outdated locking mechanism and a padlock 

bar.  

This setup does not comply with the standards set out under the Regulatory Reform (Fire 

Safety) Order 2005  

and relevant British Standards (e.g. BS EN 179 / BS EN 1125 for panic hardware). 

A compliant fire exit door must:  

-Open easily in the direction of escape without the use of a key. 

-Be fitted with appropriate panic hardware (e.g. push bar or pad). 

-Allow unobstructed and safe egress at all times. 

*We recommend replacing the door with a certified fire exit door that meets current 

fire safety regulations and is suitable for emergency evacuation. 

 

2. CCTV Coverage: 

Additional CCTV camera(s) are required in: The pool area at the rear of the premises. 

All cameras must: 

Provide clear, high-quality images, including in low-light conditions. 

Be positioned to cover all public and vulnerable areas. 

Be capable of recording and retaining footage in accordance with Data Protection Act 2018 

and Licensing Act 2003 model conditions. 

*Please ensure these issues are resolved and photographic evidence is provided 

before issuing any licence.  

 

3. Premises Capacity: 

The applicant has not provided the maximum occupancy for the premises. 

To ensure public safety and compliance with licensing conditions, we require confirmation of: 

*The maximum number of customers the premises can safely accommodate at any 

one time. Supporting documentation from a fire risk assessment or building control, if 

available. 

 

After reviewing the application, we appreciate the proposed action plan and procedures 

intended to uphold the licensing objectives. However, given that the premises is located 

Page 42



within a residential area and to ensure the prevention of public and noise nuisance, we 

recommend that the following conditions be added to any licence granted: 

 

Hours open to Public 

Sun – Thu     1000 to 0000 hours 

Fri – Sat       1000 to 0200 hours 

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 

Regulated Entertainment:  

None  

Late Night Refreshment 

Fri – Sat       2300 to 0130 hours 

Sale of Alcohol 

Sun – Thu     1200 to 2330 hours 

Fri – Sat       1200 to 0130 hours 

 

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

1) A digital CCTV system must be installed covering all the required areas in the premises 

including the immediate outside area covering the front door entrance, the premises main 

floor of the dining area, including the bar area and the rear of the promises covering the fire 

exist, and the conservatory beyond the fire exit at the back of the premise. The installed 

CCTV system in the premises must be complying with the following criteria: 

(a)Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside. 

(b)Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all 

people entering the premises i.e., capable of identification. 

(c)Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any 

outside smoking areas. 

(d)Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 

(e)Provide good quality images - colour during opening times. 

(f)Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality. 

(g)Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention. 

(h) A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall always be on the premises the premises are open to the public. This staff 

member must be able to provide a Police Officer or an authorised officer of the Licensing 

Authority with copies of recent CCTV images or data with the minimum of delay when 

reasonably requested. 

(i)Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export 

method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that any authorised officer (i.e. the Police/ council Officer) 

Page 43



can request a copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable 

time to the authorised officer on request.  

 

2) An incident log shall be kept at the premises; it will be (a hardback durable OR in a digital 

format stored on the system available upon request by an authorised officer) updated at the 

time of the incident and made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or 

the Police. 

3) The log record shall record the following as minimum: 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue 

(b) all ejections of patrons 

(c) any complaints received 

(d) any incidents of disorder 

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

 

4) The management shall ensure that No alcoholic drinks or glass containers will be taken 

out onto the public highway.  

5) The management shall ensure that the area immediately outside the premises is kept 

clean and free from litter at all material times.  

6) The police must be called to all incidents of unlawful violence or serious disorder.  

7) The management shall ensure the Customers shall leave the area promptly upon closing. 

8) The management shall ensure, the police must be called to all incidents of unlawful 

violence or serious disorder. 

9) A refusals register shall be maintained and monitored weekly by the DPS. Entries will 

include the date, time, description of the individual, name of the staff member and reason for 

refusal. 

10) The premises will adopt a zero-tolerance policy towards drugs and antisocial behaviour. 

Prominent signage will be displayed warning customers of this policy. Any incident involving 

drugs or disorder will be immediately reported to the Police. 

11) The Management shall ensure ongoing liaison with Haringey Licensing Officers, Police 

Licensing, and Environmental Health to ensure continual compliance with all regulatory 

expectations. 

12) The Management shall operate the premises with transparency and cooperation with all 

Responsible Authorities, the police and the council licensing and nuisance team. 

 

Page 44



PUBLIC SAFETY 

13) The management shall ensure The capacity of the premises will not exceed the agreed 

maximum capacity of the venue. The total should include all staff. The management shall 

enforce strict capacity limits to prevent overcrowding. Bookings and reservations will be 

managed accordingly, and the staff will monitor occupancy levels at peak times. 

14) The management shall carry out Fire and Health & Safety risk assessments required for 

the licensed premises, ensure these are kept on site and made available to responsible 

authorities and/or the licensing authority upon request.  

15) All staff shall ensure that the premise operates in line with existing Health & Safety 

legislation and the Designated Premises Supervisor, and the premises licence holder shall 

ensure that all staff are suitably trained to meet this requirement and consistently adhere to 

it. 

16) The management shall ensure Routine checks will be conducted on all safety 

equipment, kitchen appliances, and facilities to ensure they meet safety standards. 

Maintenance logs will be kept and reviewed regularly. 

17) All exit doors shall be kept clear and shall be easily operable without the use of a key, 

card, code or similar.  

18) All fire doors shall be maintained unobstructed and remains unlock during opening 

hours.  

19) Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials shall be available on the 

premises, routinely checked and replenished and all staff trained its use. At least one staff 

member with first aid training will be on -site during operating hours.  A first aid kit will be 

accessible, and staff will know its location and contents. 

20) The management shall ensure all the fire extinguishers, smoke detectors, and alarms 

will be regularly tested and maintained. Maintenance logs will be kept and reviewed 

regularly. 

21) The management shall ensure Staff will be trained in emergency evacuation procedures 

to ensure a swift and safe response in case of an emergency. 

 

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

22) The management shall ensure that a personal licence holder is present or contactable 

during all hours of alcohol sale. 

23) Alcohol will only be served to seated customers, except within the designated 

pool/games area where customers may consume drinks while playing. The premises will not 

permit vertical drinking or standing alcohol consumption outside these defined areas. 

24) There shall be no regulated entertainment, amplified music, or live performances. 

25) Background music shall be kept at a low level and shall not be audible at the nearest 

residential façade when doors and windows are closed. 

26) The open space in the front shall be closed for use after 2200hrs. This area shall not be 

used for any licensable activities beyond 2200hrs.   

Page 45



27) Customers who wish to smoke may use the open space front of the premises outside the 

main entrance. Beyond 2200hrs. 

28) Customers permitted outside for smoking shall not be permitted to take their drinks, 

alcoholic or non-alcoholic, glass and / or any container after 2200hrs.  

29) The number of smokers permitted to use outside shall be no more than 5 persons at any 

time, within the boundaries of the open space area front of the premises.  

30) No amplified music shall be played in the outdoor/ front area of the premises at any time.  

31) No speaker or other amplification equipment shall be installed on the ceiling or any of the 

party walls. 

32) The volume level of music within the premises shall maintained at a level that ensures it 

is not audible at or beyond the site boundary of the premises. Noise from the premises 

should not be audible within the nearest residential premises at any time. 

33) All doors and windows shall remain closed after 23:00, except for access and egress. 

34) Signs shall be prominently displayed on the exit doors advising customers that alcohol 

should not be taken off the premises and consumed in the street.  

35) Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons respect local 

residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.  

36) No noise or vibration generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, 

shall emanate from the premises, be transmitted through the structure of the premises. 

37) No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the premises so as to cause a 

nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area. 

38) In the event of a noise/nuisance complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the 

management shall take appropriate measures recommended by the noise & nuisance team 

in order to prevent any recurrence. 

39) A complaints book shall be held on the premises to record details of any complaints 

received from neighbours. The information shall include, the complainants name, location, 

date, time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be always made 

available for inspection by council officers and kept for a minimum of 12 months.  

40) Signage shall be displayed requesting customers exercise considerate behaviour to limit 

the potential for public nuisance. 

41) No waste collections, deliveries, or bottle disposal shall take place between 23:00 and 

08:00. 

42) The pavement area outside the premises shall be kept clean and litter-free, including the 

kerb and channel area. 

 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN 

43)All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher training 

regularly relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence.  

44)All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises 

licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises. These records shall be made 

Page 46



available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one 

year. 

45)A ‘Think 25’ proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be 

displayed prominently within the Premises – including in a visible location:  

(a) At the entrance to the Premises.  

(b) Behind the bar. 

(c) In any other area where alcohol can be purchased by a customer.  

46) A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and updated as and when 

required. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local Authority upon 

request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the last entry. 

47)The only acceptable ID will be those with photographic identification documents, 

including passport, photo-card, driving license or proof of age card bearing the PASS 

hologram. 

48)A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 

49) Children under the age of 18 will only be permitted on the premises when accompanied 

by a responsible adult and will not be permitted to purchase or consume alcohol. No adult 

entertainment, nudity, or similar activities will be permitted on the premises. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Amir DARVISH 

Licensing & Nuisance Officer 

Neighbourhoods & Environments 

 

  

Amir.darvish@haringey.gov.uk  

M. 07967 442 446 

  

 

 

From: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>  

Sent: 16 October 2025 10:44 

To: Haringey Building Control <Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk>; Planning 

Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>; Frontline 

<Frontline@haringey.gov.uk>;  

Page 47

mailto:Amir.darvish@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Frontline@haringey.gov.uk


Subject: Application for a Premises Licence- 2A Coffee & Pool, 336 High Road, Wood 

Green, London N22 8JW (WK/640572) 

Importance: High 

 

Dear RA’s, 

 

Please find attached an application for a Premises Licence.  

 

As RAs you must consider the application in the context of the four licensing 

objectives: 

 Prevention of crime & disorder 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Public safety 

 Protection of children from harm. 

 

Please note the last day of consultation will be on 12th November 2025.  

 

Please keep the title or WK reference of this email in all your correspondence and 

forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk 

 

 

Please send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to me 

directly there may be a delay in obtaining a response. 

  

Kind Regards  

Chanel Roye 

Licensing Administrator 

 

4th Floor, 10 Station Road, London N22 7TR 

T. 020 8489 8232 

If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service: 

Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online? 

www.haringey.gov.uk, twitter@haringeycouncil, facebook.com/haringeycouncil 

Page 48

mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
https://our.haringey.gov.uk/reports/add
https://eforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk/ufs/EMAIL_CONTACT.eb?SERVICE_ID=OT
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/contact-haringey-council
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

 

 

 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix D 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



APP D – RESIDENTIAL REPRESENTATION 

 

 

From: Jen m>  

Sent: 10 November 2025 14:18 

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: 2A Coffee and Pool 336 High Road N22 8JW licence application 

 

I write to raise concerns about the application from 2A Coffee and Pool for sale of alcohol 

and late night refreshments. My representation is as follows: 

 

This is a high crime area that is already cursed with antisocial behaviour and this licence if 

granted would increase this antisocial behaviour during the week and at the weekend when 

there are no police and the council noise team are not working. The only remedy for noise 

and violence will be to call the police and they have better things to do.  

 

There was a murder on my road about three years ago and in the road next door to mine 

about 2 years ago, that murder started as an incidence in the bar a few meters away. How 

many residents have a murder in their road and the road next door in the space of three/4 

years? This neighbourhood is full of betting shops and bars opened in the last five years and 

it attracts drinkers and violence. There are also tensions between different groups and 

nationalities that often result in a brawl, fulled by drinking.  

 

There is smoking area for this bar outside so about 50% of the customers will stand outside 

learing at women, drunk, littering the streets with cigarettes as there are no ashtrays. People 

already stand on the street outside and the pavement is very narrow meaning people have 

to squeeze past these smokers.  It’s not reasonable we have to clean up and experience this 

every night and children have to witness this public disorder. 

 

There is no sound proofing. This is a residential area, there are flats, houses and babies 

sleeping within 10 meters of this bar.  

 

This bar is underneath flats with children sleeping and there will be people smoking and 

shouting at each other drunk and disorderly.  

 

There is no parking in the area for all these bars so people park on the side streets, mostly 

mine for this bar, and the noise of people leaving, shouting and banging car doors and then 

revving their cars goes on all hours. It is antisocial. There is no notice in or outside this bar 

asking people to be quiet leaving. The premises is next door to a normal house with people 

who need their sleep. The outside space in front needs to be closed. However there is no 

indoor space to smoke so people will be out on the street drinking and smoking and ruining 

Page 53

mailto:Licensing@haringey.gov.uk


our lungs - your residents have a right to a smoke free environment but there is only about 2 

meters of pavement outside these premises so we all have to breathe in their smoke.  

 

Two bars within a minute walking distance In Enfield are also asking for an extended licence 

this month so there will be a crowd of people and bars closing at the same times causing 

antisocial behaviour and noise. Enfield Council don’t know what licences you are granting, 

and you don’t know what licences Enfield is granting but the cumulative effect is my 

neighbourhood is going down the toilet. We don’t want to use the high street after 9pm, like a 

lot of women, because of all the drinking, spitting, swearing, littering and drunken men 

learing at women. How many reports of violence does it take to stop giving out licences to 

bars that are literally next door to each-other?  

 

Both Councils are not liaising with each-other when it comes to licences and this area is full 

of business that open and close within a couple of years, never submit accounts to 

companies house and always seem to end up closing with no profits or income but only 

liabilities. This is a high crime area with a lot of antisocial behaviour, serious crime and 

murders. Please don’t encourage people to get drunk, fight, and cause serious crime and 

disorder. How many murders have their been within five minutes walk of this bar in the last 

five years -  would you want to live here?  

 

 

Yours 

 

Je 

 

Page 54



 

 

Appendix E 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



 

APP E 

 

om: Russell Quick <Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk>  

Sent: 23 October 2025 17:04 

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- 2A Coffee & Pool, 336 High Road, Wood 

Green, London N22 8JW (WK/640572) 

 

Afternoon,  

 

Thank you for the consultation.  

I have reviewed the application and have concerns with the proposed use.  

It is described as a coffee and pool hall, which would fall within the E use class which would 

be lawful.  

However, considering less than 30% of the floorspace is designated to pool/ snooker area, 

and combined with the late opening hours, it is likely that the use would be considered a 

drinking establishment, for which full planning permission is required.  

There is no evidence of a breach at this stage, however if the use commences and is found 

to be predominantly a drinking establishment then formal enforcement action will be taken, 

including the service of a stop notice, which will require all operations to cease.  

 

Kind regards,  

Russell Quick 

Principal Planning Enforcement Officer 

Planning & Building Standards 

Environment & Resident Experience 

Haringey Council 

Alexandra House, Station Road, London N22 7TY 

Tel: 020 8489 2184 | Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk 

www.haringey.gov.uk 

Please note the above opinion represents informal officer observation only, offered without 

prejudice to all future formal Council decisions and accompanying procedures 

 

 

 

Page 57

mailto:Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


 

 

 

 

 

Page 58


	Agenda
	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT 2A COFFEE & POOL, 336 HIGH ROAD, LONDON, N22 8JW (WOODSIDE)
	Appendixa
	Application
	Operating Schedule
	Plan
	Sheets and Views
	001


	Appendixb
	Replacement rep b
	Appendixc
	APP C
	Appendixd
	APP D
	Appendixe
	APP E




